From:

Sent: 06 July 2021 12:30

To: Licensing

Subject: Fiour Flower, 40 Middle Street, Brixham, TQS5 8ER

Good afternoon
During last nights Planning & Regeneration committee meeting, members considered the licence
application for Flour Flower, 40 Middle Street, Brixham, TQ5 8ER.

Concems were raised about amplified outdoor music and extended opening hours to 2am
negatively impacting the surrounding residents and causing a public nuisance. Members
requested the opening hours are restricted to 12:30 with no amplified music after 11pm due to the
residentia! location.

Kind Regards

G
Brixham Town Council, First Floor, Town Hall, New Road, Brixham TQ5 8TA

01803 859678
info @ brixhamtowncouncil.gov.uk

www.brixhamtowncouncil.gov.uk

Our offices are currently closed to the general public. However, you can still contact the Town
Council daily between 9:00am and 3:00pm.

My normal working hours are Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 15:30 and
Friday 08:00 to 15:00

Email disclaimer

The email message you have received may contain confidential or legally privileged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost simply because the email has been sent in error. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard
copies of it and notify the sender. Please do not disclose any part of this message if you are not the
intended recipient. The Council befieves, but does not warrant, that this message and any attachments are
virus free and recommend that you carry out your own virus checks.



